
From:                                                       DPD (Planning Service Area) <DPD@redbridge.gov.uk> 
Sent:                                                         23 November 2023 14:49 
To:                                                            Rivenhall IWMF 
Subject:                                                   RE: Rivenhall IWMF - Adequacy of Consultation Request 
  
Dear Ryan, 
  
Thank you for your email. 
  
Redbridge Council has no comments to make on the Rivenhall IWMF & Energy Centre project as it 
does not impact us, so consultation was adequate. 
  
Thank you very much, 
  
Kind regards, 
  

Sanaa Osmani     
Planning Policy Officer 

Planning Policy 

Regeneration and Culture Directorate 

London Borough of Redbridge 

5th Floor Front, Lynton House, 255-259 High Road, Ilford, IG1 1NY 

  
 

Web: www.redbridge.gov.uk 

Twitter: @RedbridgeLive 

Facebook: @RedbridgeCouncilOfficial 

Instagram: @redbridgecouncil  

TikTok: @redbridgecouncil 
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http://intranet/home/human-resources/cost-of-living-support/

